Appointment:
Redacted ‘

From:

To: Earley Jr., Anthony (/O=PGE-CORP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANTHONY F.
EARLEY, JR.); ejh@cpuc.ca.gov (ejh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Breakfast at 7:30 a.m.: Brigadier General Jack Hagan and Tony Earley

Location: Hyatt Eclipse Cafe - Registration level of the Hyatt Embarcadero 5 (415) 788-1234
Start: 10/30/2012 7:30:00 AM

End: 10/30/2012 9:00:00 AM

From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA) [mailto:emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 7:13 PM

To:[Redacted

Cc: gjhagan@sbcglobal.net

Subject: RE: Breakfast with Tony Earley 10/30/12

Success. It works and I think it will stick. Can you please send out the meeting
announcement. Thanks for all your help.

Brigadier General (CA) Emory J. Hagan, 11
Director

Consumer Protection and Safety Division
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(916) 267-7201 Mobile

eih@cpuc.ca.gov

"No one dies on my watch!"

"No better friend - no worse enemy!"
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